Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 3 August 2018 10:26 AM

To: Lee, Ming Yao (MingYao.Lee@aig.com)

Subject: <Seek Mandate> Your Ref: 3930002016SG *Qur Ref: CC6/AIG18010263/Upa3

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFW 6001R(OI) AND SJY 236L(TP) ON 01/06/2018]

Your Ref: 3930002014SG
Our Ref: CCé6/AIG18010263/Upa3 Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFW 6001R(OI) AND SJY 236L(TP) ON 01/06/2018

We refer to the above matter.

This is head-to-rear collision. Liability is not in our insured’s favour.

We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident and he's aware that NCD (if any) would be

affected.

We seek your approval to offer to Third Party repairer, Kim Chwee Auto Pte Lid is as follows: -

Amount Amount
Claimed Revised
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $21,205.26 $10,914.00
2. Loss of Use (6days x $100.00) $  600.00 $ 360.00 (6days x $60.00)
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee $ 2.00 $ 2.00
TOTAL $21,807.26 $11,276.00
Total amount of claim (Liability 100%) $11,276.00

For your approval in Merimen please.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



